Weaver, Kerryann— -~ -~ — -

____ Treving, Jeffery

From: .. _ S

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:46 AM

To: Weaver, Kerryann; Melgin, Wendy

Subject: FW: Blaine - "green”

Attachments: BLAINE CWA 309{a) Order 9 February 2017.docx

Kerryann and Wendy:

HQ épproved our City of Blaine CWA 309(a) and (g) Orders. (Attached). Shall I send them to opposing counsel for
immediate signature?

Jeffery.

From: Nelson, Leverett

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Lupton, Jane <lupton.jane @epa.gov>; Anderson, Andrew <anderson.andrew@epa.gov>; Walts, Alan
<walts.alan@epa.gov>; Klassman, Debra <kEassman.debra@epa.gov>; Mendoza, Stephen
<mehdoza.stephen @epa.gov>; Trevino, Jeffery <trevino.jeffery@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Blaine - "green”

| catled Dave Cozad in an effoert to shake loose a decision on Blaine. It worked. Apologies it didn’t come a day earlier,
when the City Board was voting.

-Rett

From: Cozad, David

Sent; Friday, February 17, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Nelson, Leverett <nelson.leverett@epa.gov>
Subject: Blaine - "green”

Good to go.

Dave Cozad

Acting PDAA, OECA
Office 202-564-4861
Cell 816-835-1909



